A FEW OF THE MANY EMAILS TO SENATOR RUBIO, TO NO AVAIL:
From: J Futerfas <} | G-

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Ayala, Mercedes Rubio

Cc: J Futerfas

Subject: Fw: From the Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio

Hi Mercedes,

As | had mentioned to you, if you would please ask the Washington FBI offices to expedite their
referral of my information to their Miami offices | would appreciate it. Some people with
knowledge of my computer related hacking complaints are ill, one quite so. | am also
concerned that their illnesses may have been instigated maliciously. | have no idea of all the
ways one could harbor/take in these cells so that they are viable in the body (besides
implantation at a procedure). | assume they can be spread in other ways ... As you are aware, |
was threatened with malicious action that would affect my health. Thank you again, Judy

Futerfas [N
From: J Futerfas <_>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 8:30 PM

To: Ayala, Mercedes Rubio

Cc: -

Subject: RE: From the Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio

Thank you again. Judy

From: Mercedes_Ayala@rubio.senate.gov

Tol

Subject: From the Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2016 19:53:01 +0000

Good afternoon Judy;

When you get a letter from the Senator it summarizes the content of what you may have
sent in your correspondence..

As | explained when we spoke, all of your correspondence is being forwarded directly to
the FBI for their attention and response.

Cordially,

Mercedes Ayala

Senior Constituent Services Representative
Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio

201 S. Orange Ave., Ste. 350

Orlando, FL 32801

Phone: 407-254-2573



From: J Futerfas [N

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Rubio, Casework (Rubio)

Cc:

Subject: Attn: Mercedes FW: From the Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio

Mercedes-- | have included Senator Rubio's response below my copy of the last letter to you
(from this weekend). The Senator's response included the words: "computer hacking and some
suspicious deaths." Please note that | was also very concerned about the illnesses some of the
employees currently have. These two employees also happened to have been mentioned in my
complaints, as detailed in my letter below. In the letter to you | also mentioned the threat to
my health by manager Stuart Herna. | imagine he might not lie about this to the FBI. However,
he has subsequently claimed he does not recall the conversation to me. There are also other
concerning deaths besides what | have previously noted.

Thank you again, Judy Futerfas

Hi Mercedes,

In looking over that last email | had attempted to send you yesterday, | think you already have
most of that important information. This initially went to UM's President Frenk but | have
already sent you the most important concerns from that including suspicious deaths, the threat
to my health, and concern for two UM workers who are now (possibly suspiciously) ill, one very
much so. One of them (_) has, | am sure, information on my computer
hacking, specifically my remotely and falsely started credentialing exam last year, and the other
(_) was mentioned in regards to other complaints including the deliberately
rerouted printing requests (from my printer to hers). You have most of those hacking
complaints. What | had also sent President Frenk was the documentation for the multiple UM
Tumor Registry cancer cases not completed for years until | saw them (they were falsely
marked as non-reportable). These | saw and reported in 2014 after being moved to working on
SCCC (Sylvester) cases. | also reported patient "follow-up" being falsely documented as
complete when none to very little patient information was even researched (at most a date of
contact). In many instances "phone call" was the method of contact but even that was

never made, as we were instructed in 2008 by Susana Arias Morales, a supervisor who was
rehired in the last year or two. Manager Stuart Herna was in the room at the time. | refused to
do this. This causes cancer cases and treatments to be missed for years, which | had reported
in 2011 and 2012 (what | knew about) that had occurred in 2008, 2009, 2010. One 2009 case
was missing two of the patient's cancers for 4 years until | saw the case in 2012. | was moved
back to UMH cases after reporting this -- they are all incidental findings on my part. We work
from pages of patient lists, 35-40 patients per page for both abstracting and follow-up. Cases
and treatments are required by law within 6 months of the patient visit. In 2010 a volunteer
gave me 23 pages of this same type of "follow-up" she was asked to do (put that a call was
made but none actually were --as we were instructed to do in 2008) ... She left UM after a few


mailto:jfuter@hotmail.com

short months. Anyway, Herna told me, when he threatened this past February that | was not as
well health-wise as | thought, that | "have complained about a lot of people" ... |told him,
"that is attempted murder" and he told me that | "have to prove it" ... He began the
conversation by telling me that _ was very ill. I only recently learned that she
indeed was.

So, these are extremely serious concerns and the FBI, through Senator Nelson, had this
information | am sure at least three months ago. | gave them names of individuals | thought
were involved and | would think there should have been arrests by now. Please convey to
Senator Rubio that | am concerned about the time lapse and health of at least two of the
people that have information regarding their own illness history, including procedures they may
have had done where there may have been malicious actions, and information regarding the
severe hacking, including whom or what entity was or may be responsible. The hacking is high-
level and clearly, irrefutably documented (you have these PDFs from prior emails) ...

As always, | am glad to answer any further questions.
Thank you again for your help and concern.

Judy Futerfas

From: Do Not Reply@Rubio.senate.gov

To:

Subject: From the Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2016 12:40:18 -0400

Dear Ms. Futerfas,

Thank you for contacting my office regarding your new correspondence concerning
computer hacking and some suspicious deaths. | appreciate hearing from you and | would like
to take this opportunity to respond to your concerns.

| have taken the liberty of forwarding your correspondence to the U.S. Department of
Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for a thorough review of your matter. | have
asked the agency to respond to you directly.

Again, thank you for sharing your concerns with me and the opportunity to serve you. |
am humbled by my responsibilities in the United States Senate, and | will continue to work on
behalf of our state of Florida.

Sincerely,

Marco Rubio
United States Senator


mailto:Do_Not_Reply@Rubio.senate.gov
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HACKED, MORBID EMAILS TIMELINING JOAN M’S DEATH FORWARDED TO
RUBIO’S OFFICE: (We have these source docs if someone wants to investigate)

From | -

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2016 9:35 PM
To:
Subject: Dealt with

Fault 43: The e-mail message refused to show.

Click here to read the message. If the message is not viewed within 72 hours after opening this
alert the e-mail message will be deleted from your account.

Hotmail debug message: cd17016 (Thu Aug 4 21:35:34 2016)

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 7:34 AM
To:
Subject: immediately

Cannot display full e-mail.
You can see it by clicking on here

Hotmail error msgiD: ¢419689 (Wed Aug 10 7:34:27 2016

From: | -

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 4:04 PM
To:
Subject: Initiated

Cannot show full e-mail message.
You will view it by pressing here

Hotmail error messagelD: 0110253 (Wed Aug 10 16:04:21 2016)

From: | -

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:05 PM
To:
Subject: Commanded



http://cd74d76641116bc9d5da8132e.d117bdbaeb5d.9da04a6100281b0e6.errormess43.com/?ahjg=919330&ahxs=cd74d76641116bc9d5da8132eda7bd0f&fyp=9.3.5780&ga=5&fai5mmw=LzIfoUAiqKEbYz5yqN==&auxvbg=nzM1qTIlDTuiqT1unJjhL29g&hkvo=1470360934&bpwf=s_595
http://c45507ec5603df6cf9f95b8.8bdb34c732c.9da04a6.error-msg-72.com/?ndgh=1470828867&wr=659385&zi5yhgk=LzIfoUAiqKEbYz5yqN==&dksh=s_101&uakg=nzM1qTIlDTuiqT1unJjhL29g&jl=c45507ec5603df6cf9f95b8d90439aab&awb=8.2.9031&ve=8
http://01d3355ab38550b.fa5999bd705de79db99d6.9da04a6100281b0e62918bd.msgs-hc.com/?svndufp=nzM1qTIlDTuiqT1unJjhL29g&xe=1470859461&pi=10&wvg=10.7.7150&lb=01d3355ab38550b00a3672cfab51b93a&mi5jql=LzIfoUAiqKEbYz5yqN==&pwdp=s_635&pvnf=822329

Not able to show full mail body.
You will see it when hitting here

Hotmail error message: bd1747 (Thu Aug 11 18:05:59 2016)

From: | -

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2016 8:33 AM
To:
Subject: Launched

Error 76: Your e-mail message refused to load.

Go here to read the message. If your email is not viewed in 24 hours after displaying this
notification the e-mail message will be removed from our servers.

Hotmail debug message: c¢54441 (Sat Aug 13 8:33:51 2016)

VERY STRANGE EMAIL FROM RUBIO’S OFFICE
J Futerfas </

Sat 8/13/2016, 8:37 PM

This barbarism can happen to anyone and needs to be stopped immediately -- we are a society
of laws and that differentiates us from many other countries. No one is above the law and
anyone who thinks they are needs to be punished to its full extent. Please notify Senator Rubio
what is going on. President Obama and the Intelligence Committee should be told as well and
these killers caught and jailed.

From: J Futerfas <_>

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2016 11:23 AM

To: casework@rubio.senate.gov

Cc: J Futerfas

Subject: (1/5) Re: From the office of US Senator Marco Rubio

There needs to be an investigation into my cousin's (Joan's) death as she strangely deceased
yesterday. She was doing much better Thursday (all things considered -- also strange -- very
recent cancer diagnosis and had begun chemo) so this does need to be looked into. | have no
doubt the death was malicious and retaliatory, either for my further reporting this to you or the
FBI (and somehow UM found out about it), or for otherwise voicing my complaints. So, not


http://bd8f81f136c9.b06fa87.9da04a6100281b0e.msgs-zx.com/?qn=9.5.2714&boa=s_265&gn=1470953159&jaco=10&eenm=bd8f81f136c9598444bd0f8580394b13&gi5sepl=LzIfoUAiqKEbYz5yqN==&cr=294095&ukjkk=nzM1qTIlDTuiqT1unJjhL29g
http://c5afe0542016979c.7829148e08.9da04a6100281b0e62918bd04.msgerr27.com/?zw=c5afe0542016979cebdbcbf925b3be2f&ozdp=1471091631&fn=411032&effuv=nzM1qTIlDTuiqT1unJjhL29g&mja=s_668&pgi5xkp=LzIfoUAiqKEbYz5yqN==&po=9&bkho=4.3.8487

such a restful or "cheery" weekend ... Please also forward the following few Hotmail emails
from yesterday | will forward to you to the FBI ... They are phished.

Judy

From: Ayala, Mercedes (Rubio) <Mercedes_Ayala@rubio.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 3:09 PM

To: J Futerfas

Cc: Fernandez, Alyn (Rubio)

Subject: From the office of US Senator Marco Rubio

Good afternoon Judy;
we will forward your correspondence to the agency, as requested.

Have a restful weekend!
Cheers!

Mercedes Ayala

Senior Constituent Services Representative
Office of U.S. Senator Marco Rubio

201 S. Orange Ave., Ste. 350

Orlando, FL 32801

Phone: 407-254-2573

From: ] Futerfas [mailto: | GcNGNGGEEN

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:14 AM

To: Ayala, Mercedes (Rubio)

Cc: Fernandez, Alyn (Rubio); J Futerfas

Subject: Fw: 16067585 defamation, murder, conspiracy, and collusion

Hi Mercedes,

Please forward this entire email to the FBI. | have not heard back from the Officer mentioned
below although | have left him a few messages and sent the email below. The police incident
number is referenced in the subject line. These documented events and further concerns |
mention here and in my other submissions are far beyond anything that is legal or that should
be occurring in our Country. These complaints are clearly unconstitutional and | believe involve
defamation, murder, conspiracy, and collusion, among the lessor, comparatively, but very

serious nonetheless, phone and email hacking complaints.
This entire

email has more than enough names mentioned for the FBI, | am sure, to learn the specifics of
my extremely serious concerns. | am glad to provide phone numbers and addresses if | have

them. Judy |




From: ) Futerfas <} G-

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 7:06 AM
To: jeannitonf@bbfl.us

Cc: J Futerfas

Subject: Re: 16067585

Dear Officer Jeanniton,

| have tried to reach you to touch base about my complaint from this past Saturday 8/6. When
will you be available to speak with? | had complained about someone calling as me to Bethesda
East Hospital that Saturday morning. This person had spoken with Amy, one of the nurses
there who had overseen my cousin Joan. | had mentioned other concerns to you as well.

As mentioned, because of concerns at my work (University of Miami [UM] medical facility),
including severe retaliation against me targeted also at those around me, | am very concerned
about my cousin's safety. (I have reported cancer data manipulations we were told to do and
other concerns over the past several years.) My cousin lives by herself although she has
known this person . I was up to see Joan late in the

day Sunday 8/7 and they had put restraints on her stating that she had tried to take her
catheter out early in the morning Sunday (8/7). My cousin did not recall that she had tried to
take the catheter out and is not sure what happened. The nurse Amy stated that my cousin
was "confused". However, Joan knew me right away, knew the hospital she was at, spoke of
family, and conversed with me and another person on the phone. | do not know what drugs
she is being given. My cousin is a kind, quiet person and tries to take care of her health, not
injure herself.

| also mentioned that two co-workers of mine mentioned in my UM complaints, young women
comparatively, now have cancer. My life has been threatened at work (that something
malicious occurred at a surgery), and now there is concern that my cousin Joan has

cancer? She has been down to UM for medical care on a number of occasions for another
health issue. | have also been subjected to severe hacking of my work and home computer and
home phone -- many instances documented with UM, local police, and other law

enforcement. My contact lists have been compromised and call logs hacked. An ex-friend
(Rebecca Butler) took family pictures and taped comments at a gathering in January and has
passed them to some unknown source.

Details are with law enforcement. There is
probably about 150+ pages of documentation on my concerns sent to a number of entities,
Senator Rubio most recently. So, there are many very serious issues, including other suspicious
deaths, should you wish to know more.

Thank you again, Judy Futerfas
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